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.:~CA Official Filing: 
8/20/01***********2:16 PM***********Matilda Sanders************1 

Matilda Sanders 

From: Andrea Cowart 
Sent: Monday, August 20,2001 2:16 PM 
To: CCA - Orders / Notices 
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 8/20/01 2:09:00 PM 

PM Orders 

010849 - 01 08490r.jae 
010761 - 010761or.jae 
010921 - 010921or.jae 
010925 - 01 09250r.jae 
010920,010924,010807, 010960,010930-010920orJae 
010884,010655,010847,010762,010760,010781 -010884orJae 
010647 - 010647.kmp 
010662 - 010662.kmp 
010873, 010928, 010943, 010853 - 01 0853.kmp 
010428,010559 - 010559.kmp 
000076,010613 - 010613.kmp 
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CC Official Filing: 

9/ 4/01***********10:51 AM***********Matilda Sanders************1 


Matilda Sanders 

From: Andrea Cowart 
Sent: Friday, September 14, 2001 10:48 AM 
To: CCA - Orders 1Notices; LaSandra Givens; Della Fordham; Janet Harrison 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 9/14/01 10:44:00 AM 

Consummating Orders 

010647 - 010647co.kmp 
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010594,010600,010602 - 010594co.kmp 
010551,010580 - 010551co.kmp 
010607,010611,010622 - 010607co.kmp 
010553, 010554, 010558, 010572 - 01 0553co.kmp 
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STATE OF FLORIDA 


DIVISION OF 1l!E COMMISSION CLI!RIC. 
AND ADMlNlSTRA11VB SEltVlCES 

Commissioners: 
E. LEON JACOBS, JR., CHAIRMAN 

BlANCA S. BAy6J. TERRY DEASON 
DIRECl"ORULAA.JABER 
(850)413-6770BRAUUO L BAEZ 

MICHAEL A. PALECKl 

October 19, 2001 

(CERTIFIED MAIL NO. 7000-0600-0026-4144-3584) 

Janet S. Britton, Manager 
EATEL - Legal and Regulatory Affairs 
913 South Burnside Avenue 
Gonzales, Louisiana 70737-4258 

Re: Return of Confidential Document to the Source, Docket No. 010647-TI 

Dear Ms. Britton: 

Commission staffhave advised that Confidential Document No. 05488-01 filed on behalfof 
Advanced Tel, Inc., d/b/a EATEL can be returned to the source. The document is enclosed. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me ifyou have any questions concerning this matter. 

Sincerely, 

I~~.~r-J 
Kay Flynn, Chief 
Bureau ofRecords and Hearing Services 

Enclosure 

cc: David Draper, Division ofEconomic Regulation 
Toni McCoy, Division ofRegulatory Oversight 
Tommy Williams, Division ofRegulatory Oversight 
Kimberley Pena, Division ofLegal Services 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER· 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD • TALLAHASSEE. FL 32399-0850 
An Amrmatlve AdlonlEqual Opportunity Employer ­

PSC Web3lte: http:/'-.Ooridapsc.com Internet E-maH: contad@psc.state.Jl.us 

mailto:contad@psc.state.Jl.us
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STATE OF FLORIDA 


Commissioners: 
E. LEON JACOBS, JR., CHAIRMAN 
J. TERRY DEASON 

ULA A. JABER 
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AND ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES 
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DIRECTOR 
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Dear Ms. Britton: 
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Please do not hesitate to contact me ifyou have any questions concerning this matter. 

D. Is delivery address diffe!ent from item 1? Yes 
,. Article Addressed to: If YES. enter delivery address below: Cl No 

• Complete Items 1. 2, and 3. Also complete 
item 4 If Restricted Delivery is desired. 

• Print your narne and address on the reverse 
80 that we can return the card to you. 

• Attach this card to the back of Ihe manplece. 
or on the front if space permits. 

JANET S BRITTON MANAGEREnclosure 
EATEL - LEGAL & REGULATORY AFFAIRS 
913 S BURNSIDE AVEcc: David Draper. Dh 
GONZALES LA 70737-4258Toni McCoy, Div: 

Tommy Williams. 

Kimberley Pena, 1 
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